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Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent April 30, 2020 9:51 AM

To: 'Clamoureux'

Subject: RE: Re[3]: Quebec (Canada) - NIOSH-Approved N95 

Thank you 

From: Clamoureux [mailto:clamoureux@thermo-shield.ca]
Sent: April 30, 2020 9:40 AM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>  
Subject: Re[3]: Quebec (Canada) - NIOSH-Approved N95

Hello everyone 

Here’s my number 
, #54367. 

Claude Lamoureux  
Thermo—Shield 

Message received 

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) (chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca)

Date: 30/04/2020 09:18 

To: Clamoureux (clamoureux@thermo-shield.ca)

Subject: RE: Re: Quebec (Canada) - NIOSH-Approved N95

Hello Mr. Lamoureux, 

Thank you for your emails. 

I invite you to fill out the form to be found here: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers- help-canada-combat-covid-
19 with the number of masks you can provide and all other details. 

After submitting the form, you should receive a reference number. Please send it to me so that I can connect with the 
department that analyzes all procurement applications. 
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Please let me know if you have any further questions. 

Thank you. 

Chelsea Kusnick 

From: Clamoureux [mailto:clamoureux@thermo-shield.ca]
Sent: April 28, 2020 3:27 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>  
Subject: Fw: Re: Quebec (Canada) - NIOSH-Approved N95

Hello 

to you I have Access to NIOSH mask n95 
IRR gowns and mask but the problem here is transportation and funds to pay for 
the products
if you could help please call me i speak french a little english thanks 

Claude Lamoureux 

P 

Thermo -Shield 

File Number UM-DU-40014 - Acknowledgement of Receipt of your MDEL 
application 

Message transferred  

From:PA Luo Ke (P_____________) 

Date: 28/04/2020 09:50 

To: Clamoureux (clamoureux@thermo-shield.ca)

Subject: Re: Quebec (Canada) - NIOSH-Approved N95
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Luo Ke -«P_______________> 2020 04 28, 9:44 

Dear M. Bolduc and M. Boustani, 

Here is Mr. Claude Lamoureux from Thermo-shield. We've been working with him for the last two weeks, as he is the 
first one to contact us. Based on his previous public figure in Quebec, and the transparency of doing business, we 
would like to proceed with him if possible. 

He will meet with your team shortly. 

Best regards, 

Sales Manager - Ke LUO 

Hong Kong Brighten Co. Ltd 
Chongqing Senxin Clothing Co. Ltd  
Jiangxi Zhengbo Industrial Co. Ltd  
Tel: +8613699140931 

Forwarded message 

To: Luo Ke -P

Date: 2020 04 28, F9:33 
Subject: Re: Quebec (Canada) - NIOSH-Approved N95 
To: Clamoureux <clamoureux@thermo-shield.ca> 

Dear Claude, 

Please see below for the e-mail we sent to M. Bolduc, Director of Operation SigmaSante this Monday morning 
(Montreal time). He requested our product information from us in Sunday evening Zoom conference. 
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Best regards, 

Sales Manager - Ke LUO 
Hong Kong Brighten Co. Ltd 
Chongqing Senxin Clothing Co. 
Ltd Jiangxi Zhengbo Industrial 
Co. Ltd Tel: +8613699140931 

Luo Ke  2020 04 27, 10:23 

Dear M. Boustani and M. Bolduc, 

Thank you for your call this morning. 

I work as Sales Manager for Chongqing Senxin Clothing Co., Ltd.. We mainly produce protective clothing. 

Please find attached all the documents regarding the N95 respirator. (e.g. product pictures and certification) 

This mask is manufactured by Rizhao Sanqi Medical & Health Articles Co., Ltd.. The product code is 
RIZSQ100Sb, a cup-shaped N95 mask with head bands. 

The certificate numbers are: 
 FDA establishment registration number: 3010374972, device listing number varies. 
 NIOSH certificate for product code RIZSQ100Sb: 84A-8109 

 NMPA Medical Device Registration: [illegible]20172640005 

 NMPA Manufacturer approval no: : [illegible]20110020 

As per all contracts signed last Friday, the lead time for all Sanqi's orders are June 30, regardless of quantity. 
However, the products will not be delivered all at once. The manufacturer will start delivery 5-7 days alter full 
amount paid. 

Our company will be responsible to arrange delivery schedule according to your flight schedule, and gradually 
finish the delivery of all products by the promised lead time. 

If you have any question, please feel free to let me know. Under this emergency, my colleagues and I are 
almost working 24/7 to quickly respond to you. 

Only for your information:
https://www.forbes.com/sites/kenrapoza/2020/04/26/china-has-nationalized-its-n95-mask-
makers/#55e43ad644e2

Thank you,  
Best regards 

Sales Manager - Ke LUO 

Hong Kong Brighten Co. Ltd
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Chongqing Senxin Clothing Co. Ltd  
Jiangxi Zhengbo Industrial Co. Ltd  
Tel: +8613699140931 


